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Dear Mr White,

Re: Assessment S151142 — Studor P.A.P.A. (Positive Air Pressure Attenuator) Device

Following our recent discussions, | can confirm that we are nearing completion of BBA Assessment S151142,
covering the Studor P.A.P.A. (Positive Air Pressure Attenuator) positive pressure reduction device, which — subject
to unforeseen circumstances — will result in a BBA Agrément Certificate.

Various assessments and tests have been completed, which indicate the products can reduce the risk associated
with positive air pressure transients within a drainage system, and therefore, contribute to preventing the loss of
water seals in trapped appliances.

The BBA are currently in the process of drafting a Certificate, which will be completed in the near future.

If you have any queries in relation to any of the above items, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Wi

Nick Edwards
Project Manager — Engineering
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